From: Gina L. Reid
Sent: 8/13/2014 5:46:20 PM
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(AHaubenstock@perkinscoie.com); DZizmor@ggu.edu (DZizmor@ggu.edu);
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Cc:
Bec:
Subject: R.13-12-010 (LTPP) Compensation Request of L. Jan Reid 13-Aug-14 - SL2

The attached searchable .pdf files contain "R.13-12-010 (LTPP) Compensation
Request of L. Jan Reid 13-Aug-14 with Attachment A"
the Certificate of Service, and the Service List.

Pursuant to Rules 1.9 and 1.10, this email completes service of my proposal.
L. Jan Reid
Coast Economic Consulting

3185 Gross Road
Santa Cruz, CA 95062

SB GT&S 0347467


mailto:bperlstein@kpmg.com
mailto:tzakim@earthjustice.org
mailto:tmason@gridsme.com
mailto:james.c.hansell@gmail.com
mailto:lmh@eslawfirm.com
mailto:glw@eslawfirm.com
mailto:abb@eslawfirm.com
mailto:dkk@eslawfirm.com
mailto:sgp@eslawfirm.com
mailto:steven@iepa.com
mailto:cte@eslawfirm.com
mailto:dbp@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CCE@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nlr@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kwh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Lynn.Marshall@Energy.Ca.Gov
mailto:cbk@eslawfirm.com
mailto:mkl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:virinder.singh@edf-re.com
mailto:dfl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:connie.leni@energy.ca.gov
mailto:mm2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmg@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mla@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:djw@eslawfirm.com
mailto:mts@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cjh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:info@dicapolegal.com
mailto:rcl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nmr@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:py2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lily.chow@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Linda.Kelly@energy.ca.gov
mailto:shiyao.wu@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:zkl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jaimerose.gannon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:peizhi.yang@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ncl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.harville@energy.ca.gov
mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:amy.kochanowsky@cpuc.ca.gov

(831) 476-5700

SB GT&S 0347468



